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	Clarification
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	Question:
The Invitation to Tender does not ask bidders to consider how to support grant recipients to evaluate the quality of experience of older people taking part in funded projects, or how to evaluate the health and well-being outcomes of the programme. Are these issues outside the scope of this evaluation, or is Arts Council England expecting information about quality of experience and health and well-being outcomes to emerge through the evaluation activities outlined in the specification?

Answer:
As delivering high quality arts and cultural activities is referenced through our guidance for this fund we would expect successful applicants to look at this within their own evaluations and the national evaluator to report back on it.  It could be one of the elements included within the framework.  I think the wellbeing issue is trickier.  We are obviously interested in this and I think in terms of a logic model it would be one of the medium to longer term outcomes, however, I think I am right in saying that it is not the focus on this fund.  
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	Question:

Is it possible to see the grant application and associated information being provided to potential grantees?
Answer:
The information provided to applicants is available on our web site: http://www.artscouncil.org.uk/funding/celebrating-age
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	 Question:
Please can you confirm that grants are for two years or are there some that are two years in length and some that are three years in length?

Answer:
Up to three years including a six month planning phase.
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	Question:

The invitation mentions 35 organisations across two rounds, is the spread of grant recipients across the two rounds even?
Answer:

We don’t know yet, it depends on the funding levels of the organisations we award grants to.  We would expect that they are more or less even.
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	Question:
On page four – ‘Minimum of four meetings in total of the grant recipients for rounds 1 and 2’ - can you please clarify? Does this mean four meetings with all 35 organisations invited, meaning meetings from the first year of the contract do not count toward this total? Or minimum 4 meetings held over the course of the contract with grant recipients, starting with round 1 and incorporating round 2 once it begins?  
Answer:

The latter
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	Question:
Please confirm the total number of written reports will be: three interim reports (2017, 2018, 2019); one final report; and one document to consolidate learning.
Answer:
We would require an annual progress report each year. Draft: On or before 15 September 2017, Final: On or before 6 October 2017 and then each year until 2020
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	Question:

Please clarify who is responsible for collecting the summary reports from each grant recipient for inclusion on the CultureHive.
Answer:
The grant recipients would do this themselves.


